IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: Minutes of the Meeting held Oct. 18, 1983

Present: President, William C. Parrish

Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr.

On this day, the Commission signed a Contract between said Commission and T. A. Chapman being awarded bid to perform work on communication conduit between Wood County Courthouse, Judicial Building, and Correctional Center. Copies of contract on file in Probate and County Administrator Office.

Two quotes being from Murray Sheet Metal and from CGM Contractors were received and rejected because both were in excess of \$5,000.

Work will be advertised and bid at a later date. Copy of Order attached.

The Commission received and signed various Personal Property tax tickets to be forwarded to Probate for impropering for clerical errors. Copies attached.

The Commission received and approved the following Purchase Orders:

Purchase Order #7426, to Dils Ford, in the amount of \$218.57, for

Sheriff's Law.

Purchase Order #7437, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$20.88, for Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #7438, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$94.62, for County Clerk.

Purchase Order #7439, to National Muffler, in the amount of \$176.00, for Sheriff's Law.

Purchase Order #7440, to Park Chem, in the amount of \$210.44, for Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #7441, to H & I Wholesale, in the amount of \$300.14, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #7442, to West Virginia Uniforms, in the amount of \$115.00, for Sheriff's Law.

Purchase Order #7444, to National Muffler, in the amount of \$65.00, for Sheriff's Law.

Also on this day, the Commission witnessed the swearing in of Steve Greiner as Chief Deputy for tax and law enforcement divisions of Sheriff's Department.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

President, William C. Parrish

Commissioner, Dekter L. Buckley, J

October 18, 1983

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: QUOTES RECEIVED FOR SCREEN PARTITIONS AT THE WOOD COUNTY CORRECTIONAL CENTER

ORDER

Two quotes on screen partition work at the Wood County Correctional Center were received by the County Commission, and, both quotes being in excess of \$5,000, were rejected by unanimous decision of said Commission.

The work will be advertised and bid at a later date.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

President, William C. Parrish

Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley

ENTERED: October 18, 1983

PERSONAL PROPERTY

WOOD COUNTY	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Just Colors	DISTRICT COLOR
10 2 My 120	TICKET NO. 2 8/5 - 1983
Walker.	DATE 10.14.8=
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as mound and of what of	
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	Courty DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h Commissioner Commissioner	is authorized deputy,
PERSONAL	No
PERSONAL WOOD COUNTY	PROPERTY
	DISTRICT
WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT 12/15
WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT 1345 TICKET NO. 1345 DATE
WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT TICKET NO. 1271 DATE noted, is improper for the following reason:

PERSONAL PROPERTY

WOOD COUNTY Sally No Cil 7 Las Co Len Elkstein a	Union
Valley to Cil T Las Co Xen	DISTRICT
Elkstein a	TICKET NO. 3128-1983
RR+ 1 Box 99B Junman In 47041	DATE Qui 17,1985
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a	as noted, is improper for the following reason:
Ingraper Abl assissed &	Williama District
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	
	DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or l	his authorized deputy,
	Muan)
Commissioner Chicum Hague	So.
Commissioner Commissioner	

PERSONAL PROPERTY

WOOD COUNTY		
Az Alyn Inc	DISTRICT	City
Stant Ling Inc 531 Market H	TICKET NO.	October 17, 1983
Parkershurg	DATE	Wether 17, 1983
Till it a small what this ticket or portion thereof as	noted, is improj	per for the following reason:
Inis is to certify that this ticket of portion thereof, as	Jug 12.1.	on Chriscled walles
The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:		DELLUT
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	is authorized de	puty,
Euren alm	7	K Mason
Commissioner		
Commissione		
		No
PERSONAL	L PROPER	
WOOD COUNTY		RTY
WOOD COUNTY		RTY
		City 26592-1983
Stant Drug Inc 3007 Ludlig Um		RTY
Stant Drug Inc 3007 Richley Uller Parkendery	DISTRICT . TICKET NO. DATE	26592-1983 Cether 17,1983 oper for the following reason:
Stant Drug Inc 3007 diedlig line Parkending This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a Improper warny walnu	DISTRICT . TICKET NO. DATE	City 26592-1983 Welther 17,1983 oper for the following reason: Day B.T. on Carriell
Stant Drug Inc 3007 Richley Uller Parkendery	DISTRICT TICKET NO. DATE s noted, is impre	26592-1983 Cether 17,1983 oper for the following reason:
Staut Drug Inc 3007 diedlig live Parkending This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a Linguistic living live The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT TICKET NO. DATE s noted, is impro	City 26592-1983 Colour 17,1983 oper for the following reason: Out Brown DEPUTY
Stant Drug ine 3007 diedlig line Parkerburg This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a Compagnic luring lalen Value	DISTRICT TICKET NO. DATE as noted, is impro LULU P	City 26592-1983 Cether 17,1983 oper for the following reason: Our B. T. on Carrentel Chrone DEPUTY eputy,
Staut Drug Inc 3007 diedlig live Parkending This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a Linguistic living live The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT TICKET NO. DATE as noted, is impro LULU P	City 26592-1983 Colour 17,1983 oper for the following reason: Out Brown DEPUTY
Staut Drug Inc 3007 diedlig live Parkending This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a Linguistic living live The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	DISTRICT TICKET NO. DATE as noted, is impro LULU P	City 26592-1983 Cether 17,1983 oper for the following reason: Our B. T. on Carrentel Chrone DEPUTY eputy,

And the second s	No	
PERSONAL PROPERTY		
WOOD COUNTY Update & Mostalgia 1410 Camdin au	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 2660-1413 DATE Oct 18,1983	
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a frequency of B. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by	s noted, is improper for the following reason:	
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner		
Commissioner All Marie		